TOWN OF EAST WINDSOR CT
CHARTER REVISION COMMISSION

TO: Joanne Slater, Town Clerk; Lynn Lemieux, Assistant Town Clerk;
Kimberly Midyette-Wing, Assistant Town Clerk

FROM: Peg Hoffman, Recording Secretary for the
Charter Revision Commission
DATE: July 2, 2019

RE: CANCELLATION — Charter Revision Commission July 8, 2019
Regular Meeting.

Good Morning, Ladies:

Please be advised that the Regular Meeting of the Charter Revision Commission
scheduled for Monday, July 8", 2019 at 7:00 p.m. at Scout Hall has been CANCELLED.
A Special Meeting will be rescheduled for 7:00 p.m. on Monday, July 15, 2019 at Scout

Hall; Agenda for that Meeting to follow closer to the meeting date.

Thank you for your assistance, as always. If you have any questions, please contact me.

Peg Hoffman, Charter Revision Commission Recording Secretary

CC: John Matthews, Chairman, Charter Revision Commission
Charter Revision Commission Members Don Arcari, Cher Balch, Betsy Burns,
Bill Loos, John Mazza, Rachel Safford, Charlie Szymanski, Keith Yagaloff,
Bonnie Yosky, Attorney Robert DeCrescenzo
Robert Maynard, First Selectman; Amanda, Executive Assistant; Melissa LaBelle,
Administrative Assistant
Andrew Hoffman, Selectman



